
 

 

From: Baldwin, Colette [mailto:Colette.Baldwin@eonenergy.com]  

Sent: 18 November 2016 13:45 
To: Rupika Madhura 

Subject: Licence drafting 

 
Hi Rupika,  
 
I think what we’re expecting to see clarified in the licence is that while the CSSP can’t deliver profits 
on its CDSP services, the third party services could include a profit, but any profit made on the third 
party services must not return the profit to shareholders but should be used to defray costs of future 
CDSP services.   
 
Kind Regards, 
 

Colette Baldwin 
 
Regulation & Policy Executive 
Strategy & Regulation 
 
T: 02476 181382 
M: 07793 648490 
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